Mark Timpe

DAY
From: Chung, Jairo <Jairo.Chung@moodys.com>
Sent: Manday, August 24, 2015 10:04 AM
To: Mark Timpe
Subject: RE: Private Placement Press Release

Thank you for sending the press release. Hope all is well,

Best,
Jairo

From: Mark Timpe [mailto:mtimpe @empiredistrict.com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 9:53 AM

To: Chung, Jairo

Cc: Laurie Delano

Subject: Private Placement Press Release

Jairo,
Attached please find a copy of our recent press release regarding the recently completed $60 million private placement
of first mortgage bonds which funded on August 20, 2015, Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,
Mark

Mark T. Timpe

Treasurer

Empire District Electric Company
602 S. Joplin Avenue

P.0. Box 127

Joplin, Missouri 64802
Telephone: 417-626-5963

Fax: 417-625-5173

Cell phone: 417-483-9370
mitimpe@empiredistrict.com

SAFETY IS EVERYBODY’S BUSINESS

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of
file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of THE EMPIRIE DISTRICT ELECTRIC
COMPANY, are confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this email
is addressed. If you are not one of the named recipients or otherwise have reason to believe that you have
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received this message in error, please delete this message immediately from your computer and contact the
sender by telephone at (417)-625-5100.

Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.

The information contained in this e-mail message, and any attachment thereto, is confidential and may not be
disclosed without our express permission. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any
attachment thereto, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete the message and &ll of its attachments. Thank you.
Every effort is made to keep our network free from viruses. You should, however, review this e-mail message,
as well as any attachment thereto, for viruses, We take no responsibility and have no liability for any computer
virus which may be transferred via this e-mail message.



Mark Timpe

o R SN T
From: Mark Timpe
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 8,53 AM
To: Jaira Chung
Cc: Laurie Delano
Subject: Private Placement Press Release
Attachments: Press Release August 20 2015 Private Placement FMB.pdf
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
602 S. loplin Avenue

P.O. Box 127

Joplin, Missouri 64802
Telephone: 417-626-5963

Fax: 417-625-5173

Cell phone: 417-483-9370
mtimpe@empiredistrict.com

SAFETY IS EVERYBODY’'S BUSINESS



Mark Timpe

From: Mark Timpe

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 8:52 AM

To: Philippe Beard

Cc Laurie Delano

Subject: Private Placement Press Release

Attachments: Press Release August 20 2015 Private Placement FMB.pdf
Philippe,

Attached please find a copy of our recent press release regarding the recently completed $60 million private placement
of first mortgage bonds which funded on August 20, 2015. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Regards,
Mark

Mark T. Timpe

Treasurer

Empire Bistrict Electric Company
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
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Pimitri Nikas
Cce: Laurie Delano
Subject: Private Placement Press Releasa
Attachments: Press Release August 20 2015 Private Placement FMB.pdf
Dimitri,

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

P.0.Box 127

Joplin, Missouri 64802
Telephone: 417-626-5963

Fax: 417-625-5173

Cell phone: 417-483-9370
mtimpe@empiredistrict.com

SAFETY IS EVERYBODY’S BUSINESS



SERVICES YOU COUNT ON PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS INVESTOR RELATIONS
Julie Maus Dale Harrington
Director of Corporate Communications Director of Investor Relations
417-825-5101 : 417-625-4222
jmaus@empiredistrict.com dharrington@empiredistrict.com

THE EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY
ISSUES $60,000,000 OF FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS

JOPLIN, MO — August 20, 2015 ~The Empire District Electric Company (NYSE:EDE) announced today
the settlement related to the Bond Purchase Agreement dated as of June 11, 2015, for a private
placement of $60,000,000 aggregate principal amount of its 3.59% Seties First Mortgage Bonds due
2030. The First Mortgage Bonds will mature on August 20, 2030. Interest is payable semi-annually on
the bonds on each February 20 and August 20, commencing February 20, 2016.

The bonds may be redeemed, at the Company's option, at any time prior to maturity, at par plus a make
whole premium, together with accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date.

The terms of the bonds are set forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement, dated as of June 11, 2015, by
and among the Company and the purchasers named therein, and the Forty-First Supplemental Indenture
of Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of August 20, 2015, by and among the Company and The Bank
of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as principal trustee, and UMB Bank & Trust, N.A., as Missouri
trustee.

The Company expects to use the proceeds from the sale of the bonds to refinance existing short-term
indebtedness and for general corporate purposes.

The bonds have not been, and will not be, registered under the Sacurities Act of 1933, as amended, and
may not be offered or sold in the United States absent registration or an applicable exemption from
registration requirements. This Press Release shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an
offer to buy any security.

Based in Joplin, Missouri, The Empire District Electric Company (NYSE: EDE) is an investor-owned,
regulated utility providing electric, natural gas (through its wholly owned subsidiary The Empire District
Gas Company), and water service, with approximately 218,000 customers in Missouri, Kansas,
Oklahoma, and Arkansas. A subsidiary of the Company also provides fiber optic services, For more
information regarding Empire, visit www.empiredistrict.com.

THE EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY « 602 S. JOPLIN AVENUE « JOPLIN, MISSOURI 64802 « 447-525-5100 « FAX: 417-625-5169 « www.empiredlstricl.com



#it#t

Certain matters discussed in this press rslease are "forward-looking stalements” infended to qualify for the safe harbor from
liability established by the Private Securities Lifigation Reform Act of 1995, Such statements address future plans, objectives,
expectations, samings, and events or conditions concerning various matters. Actual results in each case could differ materially
from those currenily anticipated in such statements, by reason of the factors noted in the Company’s filings with the SEC,

including the most recent Form 10-K and Form 10-Q,

THE EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY » 602 8, JOPLIN AVENUE » JOPLIN, MISSOURI 64802 « 417-625-5100 » FAX: 417-625-5169 « www.emplredistrict.com



Mark Timpe

L

From: Philippe Beard <philippe.beard@fitchratings.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 5:29 PM

To: Mark Timpe

Cc Laurie Delano

Subject: RE: Financing update

Mark,

| appreciate the update.
Thank you

Philippe Beard
Director
Corporate Ratings

FitchRatings

{1 +212 008 0242
f:-+212 612 7737

>> Showcasing Fitch’s Best Work on Corporates
Visit Qur Corporate Showcase.

Viewpoints. Analysis. Tools. Forecasts.

Allin One Place.

From: Mark Timpe [mailto:mtimpe@empiredistrict.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 6:27 PM

To: Philippe Beard

Cc: Laurie Delano

Subject: Financing update

Philippe,

'm pleased to advise that Empire has entered into a Bond Purchase Agreement today for the private placement of

$ 60,000,000 of 15-year first mortgage bonds with a 3.59% coupon. We expect to fund the private placement on ar
about August 20, 2015. This financing is consistent with the plan previously discussed, although we were able to extend
the maturity 5 years and still stay near our targeted coupon rate.

Warmest regards,
Mark Timpe

Mark T. Timpe

Treasurer

Ermnpire District Electric Company
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

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of THE EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC
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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any, attachment(s) is confidential and for
the use of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended Iec1plent of this e-mail, do not duphcate or
redistribute it by any means. Please delete this e-mail and any attachment(s) and notify us immediately.
Unauthorized use, reliance, disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s), or any
simnilar action, is strictly prohibited. Fitch Ratings reserves the right, to the extent permitted by applicable law,
to retain, monitor and intercept e-mail messages both to and from its systems.

This e-mail has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. For more information, please visit
http://www.messagelabs.com/email. :




Mark Timpe

O .
From: Chung, Jairo <Jairo.Chung@moodys.com>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 816 AM
To: Mark Timpe
Subject: RE: Financing Update

Thank you for-letting me know,

Have a great weekend,
Jairo

From: Mark Timpe [mailto:mtimpe@empiredistrict.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 6:27 PM

To: Chung, Jairo

Cc: Laurie Delano

Subject: Financing Update

Jairo,

It was nice to have the opportunity to visit with you earlier this week and [ really enjoyed the presentation provided by
the Moody’s team. I'm pleased to advise that Empire has entered into a Bond Purchase Agreement today for the private
placement of 560,000,000 of 15-year first mortgage bonds with a 3.59% coupon. We expect to fund the private
placement on or about August 20, 2015. This financing is consistent with the plan previously discussed, although we
were able to extend the maturity 5 years and still stay near our targeted coupon rate.

Warmest regards,

Mark Timpe

Mark T. Timpe

Treasurer

Empire District Electric Company
602 S. Joplin Avenue

P.0.Box 127

Joplin, Missouri 64802
Telephone: 417-626-5963

Fax: 417-625-5173

Cell phone: 417-483-9370
mtimpe @empiredistrict.com

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
immediately notify us by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete the message and all of its attachments. Thank you.
Every effort is made to keep our network free from viruses. You should, however, review this e-mail message,
as well as any attachment thereto, for viruses. We take no responsibility and have no liability for any computer
virus which may be transferred via this e-mail message.



Mark Timpe

RPN
From: Nikas, Dimitri <dimitri.nikas@standardandpoors.com>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 7:39 AM
To: Mark Timpe
Subject: RE: Financing update
Mark,
"Thank you for the update.
Kind regards,
Dimitri

From: Mark Timpe [mailto:mtimpe@empiredistrict.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 6:27 PM

To: Nikas, Dimitri

Cc: laurie Delang

Subject: Financing update

Dimitri,

It was nice to have the opportunity to visit with you earlier this week and | really enjoyed the presentation provided by
the S&P team. I'm pleased to advise that Empire has entered into a Bond Purchase Agreement today for the private
placement of $60,000,000 of 15-year first mortgage bonds with a 3.59% coupon. We expect to fund the private
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

Miark 7. Timpe

Treasurer

Ernpire District Electric Company
602 S, Joplin Avenue

P.0.Box 127

Joplin, Missouri 64802
Telephone: 417-626-5963

Fax: 417-625-5173

Cell phone: 417-483-5370
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

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be
privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is net the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and deleting it from your cemputer. McGraw Hili Financial reserves
the right, subject to applicabie local law, to monitor, review and process the content of any electronic message or informatien sent to or from MeGraw Hill Financial
e-mail addresses without informing the sender or recipient of the massage. By sending elsctronic message or information to McGraw Hill Financial g-mail
addresses you, as the sender, are consenting to McGraw Hill Financial processing any of your personal data therein.



Mark Timpe

From: Mark Timpe

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 5:27 PM
Ta: Philippe Beard

Cc Laurie Delano

Subject: Financing update

Philippe,

I’m pleased to advise that Empire has entered into a Bond Purchase Agreement today for the private placement of
$60,000,000 of 15-year first mortgage bonds with a 3.59% coupon. We expect to fund the private placement on or
about August 20, 2015. This financing is consistent with the plan previously discussed, although we were able to extend
the maturity 5 years and still stay near our targeted coupon rate,

Warmest regards,
Mark Timpe

Mark T. Timpe

Treasurer

Empire District Electric Company
602 S. Joplin Avenue

P.O.Box 127

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
To: Jairo Chung

Cc: Laurie Delano

Subject: Financing Update

Jairo,

It was nice to have the opportunity to visit with you earlier this week and | really enjoyed the presentation provided by
the Moody's team. I'm pleased to advise that Empire has entered into a Bond Purchase Agreement today for the private
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

Marlk Timpe

Mark T. Timpe

Treasurer

Empire District Electric Company
602 S. loplin Avenue

P.0. Box 127

Joplin, Missouri 64802
Telephone: 417-626-5963

Fax: 417-625-5173

Cell phone: 417-483-9370
mtimpe@empiredistrict.com

SAFETY IS EVERYBODY'S BUSINESS



Mark Timpe
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From: Mark Timpe
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 5:27 PM
To: Dimitri Nikas
Cc Laurie Delano
Subject: Financing update
Dimitri,

It was nice to have the apportunity to visit with you earlier this week and | really enjoyed the presentation provided hy
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

P.0O.Box 127

Joplin, Missouri 64802
Telephone:; 417-626-5963

Fax: 417-625-5173

Cell phone: 417-483-9370
mtimpe@empiredistrict.com

SAFETY IS EVERYBODY'S BUSINESS



